
REQUEST FOR SEALED BIDS  
WESTON RANCH – TANK COATING FOR THE MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

DEPARTMENT 
FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

(PUR 19-055) 
 

THE CITY’S RESPONSES WILL BE PROVIDED BY FEBRUARY 20, 2020 
 
POSTED FEBRUARY 21, 2020 
 
 
Questions: 
 
1. Is spray acceptable?  

There isn’t any specific tool or method specified in the RFP for painting. 
Regardless of what tool or method is used, any complaints, issues, 
and/or regulatory requirements, is the sole responsibility of the vendor. 
Any consequences that arise from the tool or method of painting, is the 
sole responsibility of the vendor. 
 
 

2. Is Polyurea NSF 61 acceptable? 
Alternate paints are acceptable if they are equivalent to or better than 
what is specified in the RFP. Your proposal needs to list the name of the 
alternate paints you are proposing. In addition, your proposal needs to 
illustrate how that alternate paint is equal to or better than what is 
specified in the RFP. 
 
 

3. What is the schedule for work to be done? 
The vendor will be required to complete all work within six months of 
receiving the purchase order. 
 
Current estimate for providing the purchase order is June of 2020. 
 

 
4. Are you requiring Bonds? In the specs on Pg.12 for Proposal Security and 

Contract Bonds it says “NA”, but when you get to pg. 71, Exhibit B is saying 
that the Contractor is to provide a Bid Bond, Performance, and Maintenance 
Bond.   
We are not requiring a Bid Bond; however, we are requesting a 
Performance Bond, and a Maintenance Bond. 

 
 
  



5. Are their drawings? Specifically showing sizes of miscellaneous steel, 
including piping, columns and rafters. 
The only drawings/pictures available are with what comes with Exhibit G 
and H. There is a description of the tank on page 15 of the RFP. 
Estimate of costs or repairs per linear feet should be added as part of 
the fee schedule. 

 
 
6. Specification mentions a coating transitional at water level height. Can you 

confirm the water level height? Is there a specified procedure for the transition 
area? 
Though, both tanks need to have the exterior painted, only the Northern 
tank needs to have the interior of the tank painted.  The maximum depth 
in the tank (the immersion zone) from the floor up is 28 feet.  

 
7. Please clarify, does NACE inspector need to be third party? 

Yes, the NACE inspector needs to be third party. 
 
 


